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Dorothy Menasco

OB S - WU

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 3:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Erik Sayler

Subject: PSC Docket No. 080695-WU; Peoples Water Service Company

Attachments: 0831153641 _001.pdf

a. F.Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application
PSC Docket No. 080695

c. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida. Inc.

d. One | page letter

Tonya M. Simpson

Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

{850) 877-6555 PHONE

{850) 656-4029 FAX
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August 31, 2009
VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE
SAMANDO CENTER

2180 WesT S1aTE RoAD 434
Surre 2118

Lonewoop, Florma 32779
{407) 830-6331

Fax (407) 830-8522

MarnN S, Prepman, PA.
BrIDGET M. GRMSLEY
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLY
Bran ). STreeT

Re:  Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application

PSC Docket No. 080695-WU
Our File No, 31007,

Dear Ms. Cole:

It is my understanding you received a letter of Credit today in the above-referenced docket
directly from the bank. For some reason, there were indications with that submittal indicating an
intent for it to be “confidential.” This letter is to clarify that the Utility is not requesting confidential
treatment of this document within the meaning of the Commission’s statute and rules.

If you have any questions in this regard, please let me know.

Sincerely,

zﬁ/ e
. Marg a_ll Deterding

For Vhe Firm
FMD/Ams
cer Erik Sayler
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